MEMORANDUM
Kathy Gallagher, Director

40 Douglas Drive, Martinez, CA 94553 - (925) 608-5000 - Fax (925) 313-1575 - www.ehsd.org

To: Code 2A, All Staff Date: December 29, 2021

From: Administration

Subject: Mandatory Indoor Masking Order

In response to the highly contagious COVID-19 omicron variant circulating in Contra

Costa County a new health order, was issued effective today, Wednesday, December 29%",

2021, requiring masking in all indoor settings regardless of vaccination status. This
includes, but is not limited to places such as offices, gyms, fitness centers and indoor

college classes — even if they are not open to the public.

Previously, fully vaccinated public speakers and performers, and fully vaccinated groups
of 100 or fewer people were allowed to remove their face coverings under controlled

conditions. This is no longer allowed.

The full text of the press release from Contra Costa Health Services can be found here.


https://813dcad3-2b07-4f3f-a25e-23c48c566922.filesusr.com/ugd/84606e_f21d6e6875624032a44490f59bec3a2a.pdf
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcchealth.org%2Fpress-releases%2F2021%2F1228-Update-to-Indoor-Masking-Order.php&data=04%7C01%7Ccyoung%40ehsd.cccounty.us%7C6de5a1a75f3043a5038208d9cb0ef104%7C76c13a07612f4e06a2f4783d69dc4cdb%7C0%7C0%7C637764087290001673%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=rh0%2Ba6FvWL8GYTKZNcCUgfY9bV%2FDWKnhuI7Lu%2BDl0bA%3D&reserved=0

